



Prakash Chouhan

Contact

88021-78242

Prakashchouhan.wvi@gmail.com

Guru Kripa Society Survey No. 167
Anjar Kuch Gujrat-370205

Languages

- English (Fluent)
- Hindi (Fluent)
- Gujrati (Fluent)

Skills

- Team Management
- Coordination and Liaising
- Program implementation
- Monitoring and evaluation
- Outreach
- Community Engagement
- Project Management
- Capacity Building
- Skill development
- Liaising & Coordination
- Relationship Management
- Result-Oriented approach
- Leadership excellence

References

Pranit Bose
Project Manager-
Parivar Seva Sanstha Delhi
Phone: 92123-21155
Email : bosepranit@gmail.com

Prateek Jain
Zonal Manager-
PSS- Stree Clinic Jaipur
Phone: 9993408373
Email : pjain249@gmail.com

Profile Summary

Over all 25 Year Exp. From Development Sector in Health, Education, Youth and Women Livelihood and Training and Administration and Finance and Budgeting Skilled with both technical knowledge & has good administrative, managerial, analytical, training and capacity building skills. Experience of handling Implementation to Evaluation of the Project. I am looking for a challenging and a meaningful career where honesty and commitment are the key driving force for quality and growth

Education

Bachelor of Arts
Gujrat University- Ahmedabad

2001-2003

Experience

Training Executive- Alwar- Rajasthan
Parivar Seva Sanstha- Delhi

Feb-2024 to Present

- Training, orientation, IPC sessions, DMPA, referrals, follow-up, placements, dispensing, and stocking trends. Prepared and presented detailed reports on regional achievements and challenges to stakeholders.
- Collaborated with private pharmacists, doctors, and clinics to implement a community-based family planning program.
- Expanded organization's customer outreach and elevated product sales.

World Vision India - Delhi & Haryana & Rajasthan
In Different Project-17 years

Year 2007 to 2023

1. Child Health & Nutrition

- Monitored under-5 children to detect and prevent malnutrition early.
- Established Village Health and Nutrition Committees (VHNCs) to strengthen community-based monitoring and response systems.
- Promoted access to healthcare services and nutritional support for vulnerable children.

2. Child Protection

- Monitored community children to identify and respond to issues related to abuse, neglect, or exploitation.
- Coordinated awareness campaigns across 12 communities focusing on Ending Child Marriage and Preventing Child Sexual Abuse (CSA).
- Formed and trained Child Protection Committees (CPCs) to support local-level child safeguarding.

3. Education & Child Empowerment

- Supported children's participation through the Children's Club concept, encouraging peer learning, leadership, and community engagement.
- Addressed school attendance and dropout issues through regular monitoring and family engagement.

4. Family Strengthening & Positive Parenting

- Trained families on positive parenting practices, promoting nurturing, non-violent child-rearing.
- Conducted behavior change sessions to foster better parent-child relationships and safe home environments.

5. Livelihood & Economic Empowerment

- Implemented livelihood programs to enhance income among vulnerable and HIV-affected families.
- Promoted financial stability as a means to reduce child vulnerability and improve household resilience.

6. HIV/AIDS Support

- Provided care, support, and counseling to HIV-positive families, addressing stigma, health needs, and psychosocial issues.
- Supported sustainable income-generation activities for affected households.

7. Community Mobilization & Awareness

- Sensitized 12 community families on government social security schemes, enhancing their access to entitlements.
- Established and strengthened local committees, such as Water & Sanitation Committees and Self Help Groups, to drive collective action and local governance.

Gujrat State AIDS Control Society - Gujrat
OutReach Worker

Year 1999 to 2005

- the program impact analysis covered 95% as per NACO Guide Line.
- The impact of the program reduced HIV Risk among the PLHIV
- Compiled, studied, and inferred large amounts of data. 100% verified data captured.
- Evaluated 100% key parameters of the outcomes, consolidating forecasts & budgets, and analyzed trends in expense, capital expenditure & other related areas. Tools used in Excel.